
 

 

Memo 
 
TO:  Capital West Accessibility Advisory Committee  
 
FROM:  Capital West Accessibility Advisory Committee Administrative Support  
 
DATE:  2024-04-24 
 
SUBJECT: National AccessAbility Week 2024  
 

Annually, the Government of Canada celebrates National AccessAbility Week. At the time of writing this memo, the 
dates have not been publicized on the Employment and Social Development Canada website, but historically this event 
has been held from the last Sunday of May ending on the Saturday following. Based on this information, staff estimate 
the dates for the 2024 event will be May 26th to June 1st.  

Each year, a theme or focus is selected by the Federal Government and last year “Disability Inclusion: From Possibilities 
to Practice” was chosen.  

The Employment and Social Development Canada website has not been updated yet, but municipalities are encouraged 
to keep an eye out so we can promote the event through our social media channels.  A toolkit is also produced to help 
promote the event and provide consistent messaging.  


